MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
3602 North Belt Highway e St. Joseph, Missouri 64506-1399 e (816) 387-2469

ADDENDUM 001

Request for Bid: D1-09-278

The due date for receipt of bids remains unchanged by this Addendum. Accordingly, the following
changes, questions and answers are believed to be of general interest to all potential Offerors.
The original solicitation is hereby changed to the extent stated in the department’s response to
each question on the attached pages of this amendment 001. All other terms and conditions
remain unchanged and in full force.

Please sign and return with your bid.

Name and Title of Signer Name and Title of Department Authority
(Print or type)
Darrel Butcher, CPPB

Senior Procurement Agent

Contractor/Offeror Signature Department of Transportation

Darrel Butoher, CFFB

(Authorizing Signature)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

Date Signed: Date Signed: 05/22/2009

Questions and Answers:

1. What pitch are the roof trusses to have?
Srise 12 run

2. What is the wall thickness for the doorframes to attach to?
The wall is a 2 x 6 with exterior metal panel and interior metal panel. The overall
thickness will depend on the size of the metal they quote.

3. What exactly is the 6 x 6 — W2.1 x W2.1 WWF? Is it rolled mesh wire?
Reinforcing mesh with rebar located every 6 inches. 1 believe it is usually sold flat.

4. What does the W2.1 stand for?
This is the gauge of the rebar in the mesh.

5. On the coiling door, what gauge does it need to be? Is it to be electric or manual?
24 gauge, equal to Overhead Door 610 Seriers
Manual

6. Is the 7-6 metal doors correct as being 7°6”?
Yes
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